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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   BHSD County Contracted Providers 

 
FROM:  Courtney Gray, Quality Director 
 
RE:  QR Code for Access to Santa Clara County (SCC) Behavioral Health Services Department 

(BHSD) Provider Directories  
 

DATE:   August 26, 2024 

 

 
Summary 
SCC BHSD is excited to announce the launch of a new quick response (QR) code to provide electronic access to 
both the Mental Health and Substance Use Treatment BHS Provider Directories. This new QR code system allows 
electronic access to these provider directories with the simple use of a camera phone. This new QR code system will 
improve efficiencies, minimize unnecessary printing of the directory, and improve the ability of members of the 
public to access 2 different provider directories electronically in multiple different languages. 

 
The Provider Directory webpage is also being updated monthly to ensure information provided is as accurate as possible. 
Please ensure that the QR code below is placed in your agency or clinic lobby or public area where the printed version of 
the Provider Directory was made available to the public in the past. Moving forward, the QR code can minimize the need 
to print the directory monthly given that the PDF version of the document is several pages long. 

 
Please display the QR code below along with the title. 

If you have any questions, email BHSDBusinessOffice@hhs.sccgov.org 
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Behavioral Health Services Provider Directories 

行为健康服务提供者目录 

 
行為健康服務提供者名錄 

 ریفتار تسلام تمادخ نگادندھ ئھارا یستھارفھ

 
Справочники поставщиков услуг в области поведенческого здоровья 

 
Directorios de proveedores de servicios de salud conductual 

 
Direktoryo ng Provider ng mga Serbisyo Para sa Kalusugan sa Pag-uugali 

Danh Bạ Nhà Cung Cấp Dịch Vụ Sức Khoẻ Hành 
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